



Corazon

The Heart & Vascular Experts

Solutions for Outstanding Cardiovascular Programs

William O'Neill, MD
Medical Advisor,
Interventional Cardiology

CAREER SUMMARY



A leader in the field of interventional cardiology and in the research of new techniques to diagnose and treat obstructed heart arteries, Dr. O'Neill is internationally known for his contributions to the cardiovascular specialty. He is widely recognized as a pioneer in balloon angioplasty and related techniques, having made fundamental contributions to the development of these procedures and their applications. Dr. O'Neill has been the international principal investigator of many pivotal studies and is frequently consulted in the development of new devices and technologies. In addition to his teaching appointments at the University of Miami, Dr. O'Neill was the Director of the Division of Cardiovascular Disease at William Beaumont Hospital - Royal Oak, Co-Director of the Beaumont Heart Center - Royal Oak, and the Corporate Chief of Cardiology, William Beaumont Hospitals - Royal Oak and Troy.

MEDICAL EXPERIENCE

Executive Dean for Clinical Affairs Miller School of Medicine, University of Miami, Miami, FL	2006 – Present
Professor of Medicine Miller School of Medicine, University of Miami, Miami, FL	2006 – Present
Chief Medical Officer University of Miami Health System, Miami, FL	2006 – Present
Corporate Chief of Cardiology William Beaumont Hospital, Royal Oak, MI	2001 – 2006
Director, Division of Cardiovascular Disease William Beaumont Hospital, Royal Oak, MI	1987 – 2006
Associate Professor of Medicine University of Michigan Hospital, Ann Arbor, MI	1986 – 1987
Director, Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory University of Michigan Hospital, Ann Arbor, MI	1984 – 1987
Assistant Professor, Internal Medicine University of Michigan Medical School, Ann Arbor, MI	1983 – 1986
Instructor, Internal Medicine University of Michigan Medical School, Ann Arbor, MI	1982 – 1983



5000 McKnight Road, Suite 300 ~ Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15237
8240 Cleary Boulevard, Suite 2414 ~ Plantation, Florida 33324
(412) 364-8200 ~ Fax: (412) 364-8201
www.corazoninc.com



Corazon

The Heart & Vascular Experts
Solutions for Outstanding Cardiovascular Programs

William O’Neill, MD
Medical Advisor,
Interventional Cardiology

CARDIOVASCULAR/CLINICAL CONSULTING

Corazon - The Heart & Vascular Experts, Pittsburgh, PA
Medical Advisor, Interventional Cardiology

2008 – Present

Provides consultation to hospitals and health systems across the country for the implementation of cardiology services, and visits these programs to present to Boards, hospital leadership, and/or internal and external stakeholders to educate them on the benefits of this sub-specialty of comprehensive cardiovascular care. Provides expertise and opinions on the clinical merits of cardiology procedures and comments on current industry trends, medical advances, and new technology.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science Degree
University of Michigan
Ann Arbor, MI

Medical Degree
Wayne State University
Detroit, MI

Post-Graduate Training

Internal Medicine Internship
University of Wisconsin
Madison, WI

Internal Medicine Residency
Wayne State University
Detroit, MI

Fellowship
University of Michigan
Ann Arbor, MI

LICENSURE AND BOARD CERTIFICATION

1980	American Board of Internal Medicine
1983	American Board of Internal Medicine, Cardiology
1983	Michigan Board of Internal Medicine
1999	American Board of Internal Medicine, Interventional Cardiology

PRESENTATIONS

“On the Horizon: The Future of Cardiovascular Care,” The Annual Corazon Conference, October 2007.